STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF EL DORADO

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES September 29, 1969

The Board convened in adjourned (continued) meeting this 29th day of September, 1969, at 10:00 A. M. Present: Supervisors John M. Caswell, William V. D. Johnson, Thomas M. Goodloe, Jr., Raymond E. Lawyer, and Gerald E. Martin. Also present: Ann R. Macy, Board of Supervisors Clerk. Chairman Martin presided.

--//--

Due to the number of persons who appeared and expressed the desire to be heard relative to the Board's action on a General Plan for El Dorado County, and after being advised by the Chairman that this was not a public hearing, on motion of Supervisor Johnson, seconded by Supervisor Goodloe, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Caswell, Johnson, Goodloe, and Lawyer; No: Chairman Martin, the public hearing was reopened in order for the public to be heard.

LHR 57-6By and large all persons who were given the opportunity to speak were in opposition to the General Plan; most of whom complained that sufficient publicity was not given the matter so that the public could attend the hearings in order to be better informed on the entire matter.

Mr. Otis Ogden read a letter addressed to the Board in which he stressed the possibility that restrictions may be imposed by the State upon the local government which in the long run could have an unfavorable effect on the County. Mr. Ogden's main objections involved the Housing Element of the Plan.

Sherwood Spencer, Chief of Pollock Pines-Camino Fire Protection District appeared and objected to the adoption of the General Plan, unless the Fire Protection Element was deleted, stating that the adoption of the Plan as presently stated would place all County Fire Districts under State jurisdiction.

The hearing was closed, and on motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Caswell, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Caswell, Lawyer, and Martin; Noes: Supervisors Johnson and Goodloe, the Fire Protection Element of the General Plan was deleted from the General Plan and referred back to the Planning Commission.

On motion of Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Caswell, Lawyer, and Martin; Noes: Supervisors Johnson and Goodloe, the General Plan was adopted, with the exception of the Fire Protection Element, and the following Resolution was adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 346-69

RESOLUTION ENDORSING EL DORADO COUNTY GENERAL PLAN

(For contents, see original Resolution)

- 478 -

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF EL DORADO

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES September 29, 19 69

On motion of Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the entire General Plan was referred to the Planning Commission for further study and revisions, and additional public hearings.

There being no further business, the Board adjourned to September 30, 1969, at 10:00 A. M.

APPROVED

Chairman

ATTEST: Carl A. Kelly

County Clerk

Deputy